
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
APRIL 2, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – March 5, 2020

(1) D-0420-09 Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request 
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned 
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

(2) D-0420-10 HD Holdings is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review, and Final Review of Materialsfor the property located at 
3109 & 3113 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a 
new building. The property is owned by HD Holdings and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1.

(3) D-0718-19 Reconsideration of Landscape Review for the property located at 
2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request is for a 
new landscape plan. The property is owned by Richard Pennino 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

MARCH 5, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for February 6, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for February 6, 2020 
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-0320-06 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3241 Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of 
this request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by 
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a plant swap for 
trees that have failed on the site.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Scott Phillips was present and discussed the changes to the Cahaba Heights Fire Station.

The Board suggested some material changes that Mr. Phillips agreed with.

MOTION Motion to approve final review of martials with the canopies the match the 
mahogany used on the building for the property located at 3241 Cahaba 
Heights Rd. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice 
vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0320-07 Barbour Associates, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 

Landscape Review for the property located at 601 Vestavia 
Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by Barbour Associates, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-2.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new facelift 
for the existing office building.

Representatives from Goodwin, Mills, and Cawood were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the designs but suggested darker interior panels on the building.
The applicants agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
with darker interior panels used for the property located at 601 Vestavia 
Parkway was made by Mr. Weaver.  Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0320-08 Stone Creek Dental is requesting Architectural Review,

Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1990 Southwood Rd. The purpose of this 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

request is for a new building. The property is owned by Stone Creek 
Dental and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new building.

Bill Wilson and Paul Digorgio were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed but amended some aspects of the landscaping plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials with the amended landscaping for the property located 
at 1990 Southwood Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by
Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Ellis- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner







DE
MO

LIS
H

EX
IS

TI
NG

AR
EA

 LI
GH

T 
- 2

5’-
0”

 P
OL

E

- 1
8”

 T
YP

.

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

10
’x1

0’ 
DU

MP
ST

ER
 

EN
CL

OS
UR

E 
W

/ V
ER

TI
CA

L 
W

OO
D 

BO
AR

D 
SI

DI
NG

EX
IS

TI
NG

AR
EA

 LI
GH

T 
- 2

5’-
0”

 P
OL

E







re
f.

B
R

E
A

K
11

8

O
P

E
N

 O
F

F
IC

E
11

7

M
E

C
H

.
11

9

E
LE

C
.

12
0

U
N

IS
E

X
12

2

W
O

M
E

N
12

3

M
E

N
12

4

JA
N

.
12

1

H
U

D
D

LE
10

3
A

LC
O

V
E

10
4

O
F

F
IC

E
10

6
H

U
D

D
LE

10
5

O
F

F
IC

E
10

7
H

U
D

D
LE

10
8

H
U

D
D

LE
10

9
O

F
F

IC
E

11
0

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
11

2
H

U
D

D
LE

11
1

O
F

F
IC

E
11

3

C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 C
10

2
LO

B
B

Y
10

0
C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 B

10
1B

C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 A
10

1A

O
F

F
IC

E
11

4

O
F

F
IC

E
11

5

O
F

F
IC

E
11

6 E
N

T
R

Y
X

X
X

Da
te:

CC
E 

No
.

Fil
e:

Fe
b 2

7, 
20

20

4:2
6:5

6 p
m

Tim
e:

EL
-0

1.d
wg10

28
 23

rd
 S

tre
et 

So
uth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
  A

lab
am

a  
35

20
5

C
C

E
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 LL
C

Ph
on

e: 
(2

05
) 3

52
-2

50
0  

  
    

W
eb

: w
ww

.cc
e-

en
g.c

om
20

LS
F0

4

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

67
5

PR
O

JE
C

T

D
AT

E

02
.1

0.
20

20
 2

5%
 D

ES
IG

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

R
en

ov
at

io
ns

 fo
r

KE
YS

YS

39
28

 C
yp

re
ss

 D
r.

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

L 
35

24
3

C
AD

 F
IL

E 
N

U
M

BE
R

10
1 

R
ic

ha
rd

 A
rri

ng
to

n 
Jr

. B
lv

d.
 S

.
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

, A
la

ba
m

a 
35

23
3

T
 2

05
.3

26
.1

13
1
F

 2
05

.3
26

.1
16

4
w

w
w

.li
ne

sc
al

ef
or

m
.c

om

N
O

T 
FO

R
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

E2
.0

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A

N
 - 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

   
   

PL
A

N
 N

O
TE

S 
TH

IS
 S

H
EE

T:

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S 
TH

IS
 S

H
EE

T:

VW
PH

 Fr
on

t V
ie

w 
 

W
ei

gh
t: 

15
 lb

s

5-
11/

16
”

16
-3

/4
”ø6

″
1/2

″ m
in

1-7
/16

″ m
ax

16
-1/

2″

L1
0 

- L
40

: 6
-5

/8
″

L5
0 

- L
80

: 7
-3

/8
″

U
p/

D
ow

n
W

al
l M

ou
nt









A001
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
(WITH VARIANCE)

S
C

AL
E:

 1
"=

20
'-0

"
01

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

S
IT

E 
PL

AN

0'
80

'
40

'
12

0'

N
S

C
AL

E:
 N

TS
02

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

AP

SHEET

DRAWING

NEW OFFICE BUILDING FOR:

HARRIS DOYLE HOMES
3109 AND 3113 BLUE LAKE DRIVE,   VESTAVIA HILLS,   ALABAMA, 35243

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR REVIEW 12/02/19

DATES




















R

S EG I STER
E

D
A

R
CH

ITECT

TATE
O

F
A

L
A

BAMA

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN W/ VARIANCE 12/30/19
CITY STAFF MEETING REVIEW 01/06/20
SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 01/23/20
REVISED SITE PER FIRE DEPT REVIEW 01/29/20
VARIANCE REQUEST SITE PLAN 02/17/20
DD PROGRESS OWNER REVIEW 03/09/20



SHEET

DRAWING

NEW OFFICE BUILDING FOR:

HARRIS DOYLE HOMES
3109 AND 3113 BLUE LAKE DRIVE,   VESTAVIA HILLS,   ALABAMA, 35243

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN FOR REVIEW 12/02/19

DATES




















R

S EG I STER
E

D
A

R
CH

ITECT

TATE
O

F
A

L
A

BAMA

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN W/ VARIANCE 12/30/19
CITY STAFF MEETING REVIEW 01/06/20
SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 01/23/20
REVISED SITE PER FIRE DEPT REVIEW 01/29/20
VARIANCE REQUEST SITE PLAN 02/17/20
DD PROGRESS OWNER REVIEW 03/09/20

A301
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

S
C

AL
E:

 1
/8

"=
1'

-0
"

01
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C

AL
E:

 1
/8

"=
1'

-0
"

02
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C

AL
E:

 1
/8

"=
1'

-0
"

03
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S
C

AL
E:

 1
/8

"=
1'

-0
"

04
EX

TE
R

IO
R

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N



Le
av

e
ex

is
tin

g
Ve

ge
ta

tio
n

By
St

re
am

-P
la

nt
So

ut
he

rn
Pi

ne
s

di
st

ur
be

d
ar

ea
s.

Li
ttl

e
G

em
M

ag
no

lia
s

-8
'

H
ei

gh
t@

8'
O

.C
.

Li
ttl

e
G

em
M

ag
no

lia
s

-8
'

H
ei

gh
t@

8'
O

.C
.

Bu
ild

in
g

Pl
an

te
r

Be
ds

to
be

de
si

gn
ed

on
ce

fra
m

in
g

is
l

t

Fr
on

tL
an

ds
ca

pe
to

be
de

si
gn

ed
on

ce
bu

ild
in

g
is

fra
m

ed
.

To
be

si
m

ila
rt

o
31

08
/3

11
2

Bl
ue

La
ke

D
riv

e


